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E.?f,??’ Andrew

(om: Jones, David
Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2010 9:33 PM
To: Fryer, Douglas; O'Connell, Shane; Graham : Lardner, Peter; Bona, Andrew;
Roberts, Michael; O'Connor, John T
Subject: .FW: Witness F Continued Contact With Purana Members
Gents,

Great news re the settlement with Witness F yesterday.

However you will see below that she has already re-commenced contact (by SMS) with Purana member D/S/C Ang
Hantsis and appears to be trying to re-engage.

Pavid Jones
Detective Inspector. Purana Task Force.
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( m: Hantsis, Angela

nt: Thursday, 12 August 2010 3:20 PM
To: 2 Jones, David
Subject:
Boss,

As discussed at 2:10 p.m., today | received the following SMS text message from Witness F.

"Hi Ang, until permitted contact with me again, | just wanted to say thank you for your wise words to Il who passed
on your.message. I've just been re-diagnosed with stress relates cancer (reappeared since March surgery) and |
intend to do as you suggested, to "look after myself' | made the mistake of trusting people | respected highly stupidly
thinking they actually cared. It really hurts to be used and taken advantage of especially when serious illness results. |
truly thank you for your kind thoughts conveyed byl Ps | understand that you'd be there to offer the support | so
badly require if you were allowed contact"

As you aware Craig HAYES and myself went to sec|lill at ﬁ_ onﬁ_August 2010. [ don't recall exactly
what was said but as always her name was brought up by him. Craig and | did not engage in any conversation with
him about her so | am a little confused what she is referring to.
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Regards,

Angela HANTSIS | Detective Senior Constable 31256
Victoria Police | Crime Department | Purana Taskforce

telephone: (OZ_ | fax: (03- Mob NN
address: Level 16 /412 St. Kilda Rd, Melbourne 3004 | DX: 210094

email: olice.vic.gov.au





